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Date: October 27, 2021 
 
Office of Engineering and Technology 
Laboratory Division  
Equipment Authorization Branch 
Federal Communications Commission Laboratory 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
 
Subject:  Application for Class 2 Permissive Change to FCC Authorized Transceiver with 
               FCC ID: AZ489FT4963 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
A permissive change is requested for the subject transceiver which is marketed in the United States 
and elsewhere.  
 
A. DESCRIPTION OF PRODUCT CHANGES: 
     Qualify Multek as 2nd source PCB (original supplier is WUS) to ensure continuity of supply. 
     There is some minor differences on the dielectric core thickness. 
 
 
B. PERFORMANCE DIFFERENCES: 
      Degradation was observed on EME as when compared to the previous filing and the data    
      continues to be compliant to the FCC limits. EMC Part 15B was assessed and remains compliant. 
 
 
C. CONCLUSION: 
     These radios continued to meet all FCC emissions requirements for which authorization was  
     granted. However, EME has degraded compared to those originally reported, thus this change  
     does meet requirements of a Class-2 Permissive Change.  
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

 
_____________ 
Arine Lee 
FCC/IC Certification Manager 
E-mail : arinelee@motorolasolutions.com 
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